THE PORTFOLIO

Dita Sine Literis Mors Est.

Vor. 7. HAMILTON, OCTOBER, 1886. No. 2 No

FIRST TERM DEGINS SEP. 2ND. | HAMILTON, ONTARIO." | THIRD TERM DEGINS FEI. 2ND. SECOND " " NOV. JCTH. | HAMILTON, ONTARIO." | THIRD TERM DEGINS FEI. 2ND.

HIS is the oldest and by far the largest and most complete of the Ladies' Colleges in the Province. Thousands of ladies have been educated here, and our graduates in the literary course number over two hundred. The regular teaching force is five Professors and eleven Lady Teachers. Modern Languages taught by natives of the countries represented. The building contains over one hundred and fifty rooms. Hot or cold baths always accessible. Large and elegant parlors, spacious halls, skating rink, and recreation grounds. Those who know will admit that no other College in the Dominion contains such halls, bed rooms, recitation rooms and parlors, or so grand a dining hall. Each piano for practice—sometimes we require twenty-five—has a separate room. Our location gives to our pupils advantages that can be obtained only in cities. These are enjoyed daily under a constant and careful supervision. The health of our pupils is always remarkably good. No college in the Dominion has a better health record.

For Particulars, Address the Principal,

REV. A. BURNS, D. D. LL., D.